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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Crim. No.
V. 8 U.S.C. §§ 1326(a) and (b)(2)

18 U.S.C. § 2250
SAMUEL DE JESUS CORVERA-MATA

INFORMATION

The defendant having waived in open court prosecution by indictment, the United States

Attorney for the District of New Jersey charges:
COUNT 1
(Illegal Re-entry Subsequent to Aggravated Felony Conviction)

1. On or about April 6, 2004, a designated official with the Department of Homeland
Security issued an order (the “Order”) removing defendant SAMUEL DE JESUS CORVERA-
MATA, an alien, to El Salvador. On or about July 7, 2004, United States immigration authorities
deported and removed defendant SAMUEL DE JESUS CORVERA-MATA to El Salvador
pursuant to the Order.

2. The deportation and removal of defendant SAMUEL DE JESUS CORVERA-
MATA described in paragraph 1 above was subsequent to February 5, 1996, the date defendant
SAMUEL DE JESUS CORVERA-MATA sustained four felony convictions in the Municipal
Court of Santa Clara County, California for lewd and lascivious conduct upon a child, in violation
of Section 288(a) of the California Penal Code, each of which is an “aggravated felony” as that

term is defined under Title 18, United States Code, Section 1101(a)(43).
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3. On or about October 12, 2017, and prior to that date, in Camden County, in the

District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, defendant
SAMUEL DE JESUS CORVERA-MATA

being an alien and in the circumstances set forth in paragraphs 1 through 2 above, did knowingly
and voluntarily enter and was found in the United States.

4, The Attorney General of the United States did not expressly consent to defendant
SAMUEL DE JESUS CORVERA-MATA'’s admission into the United States prior to October 12,
2017, as required by law.

In violation of Title 8, United States Code, Sections 1326(a) and (b)(2).
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COUNT 2
(Failure to Register as a Sex Offender)

From in or about 2014 to on or about October 12, 2017, in Camden County, in the District

of New Jersey and elsewhere, defendant
SAMUEL DE JESUS CORVERA-MATA

being required to register under the Sex Offender Registration and Notification Act, codified under
42 U.S.C. 16901, et. seq., did travel in interstate or foreign commerce, and did knowingly fail to
register or update a registration as required by the Sex Offender Registration and Notification Act.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2250,

C/L’caq ((Mfae’mz%g/y
CRAIG CARPENITO
United States Attorney
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